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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Counsel, dear Registry,

Trial Chamber V Communications

22 June 2020 15:02

OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; D29 Yekatom Defence
Team; Office of the Director DJSS

D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44LRVTeam-OPCV; V45 LRV Team;
Trial Chamber V. Communications

Responses and observations to ICC-01/14-01/18-564-Conf

High

Follow up
Flagged

The Single Judge notes the Ngaissona Defence Request ICC-01/14-01/18-564-Conf.

In light of the submissions made therein, the Single Judge considers it necessary to shorten the response deadline
provided for in Regulation 34(b) of the Regulations, to 24 June 2020.

Moreover, the Single Judge considers that he would be assisted by the Registry’s observations on this Request. The
Registry is therefore ordered to provide observations by the same date.

Kind regards, TCV



